AGENDA
CITY OF KENTWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 2021
KENTWOOD COMMISSION CHAMBERS
4900 BRETON AVENUE
7:00 P.M.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance (Holtrop)

Roll Call

Approval of the Minutes of November 9, 2021.

Approval of the Agenda for November 23, 2021.

Acknowledge visitors and those wishing to speak to non- agenda items.
Old Business

There is no Old Business

Public Meeting

Case#33-21 Master Plan Request - Change from Office to Low Density Residential Land
Use- located at 2802 44 Street

Public Hearing

Case#34-21 — Union @ Silver Station — Site Plan Review for an Apartment Development
— located at 5844 Division Ave SE

Work Session

There are no Work Sessions
New Business

There is no New Business
Other Business

1. Commissioners’ Comments
2. Staff’s Comments



Agenda - Planning Commission
November 23, 2021

Page 2

M. Adjournment

*Public Hearing Format:
1. Staff Presentation — Introduction of project, Staff Report and Recommendation
Introduction of project representative
2. Project Presentation — By project representative
3. Open Public Hearing (please state name, address and speak at podium. Comments are limited to five
minutes per speaker; exceptions may be granted by the chair for representative speakers and
applicants.)
Close Public Hearing
Commission Discussion — Requests for clarification to project representative, public or staff
Commission decision — Options
postpone decision — table to date certain
reject proposal
accept proposal
accept proposal with conditions.

aoe o onk



PROPOSED MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE KENTWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 9, 2021, 7:00 P.M.
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

Chair Jones called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Pemberton .

Roll Call:

Members Present: Bill Benoit, Catherine Brainerd, Dan Holtrop, Sandra Jones, Ray
Poyner, Mike Pemberton, Darius Quinn

Members Absent: Ed Kape (with notification)

Others Present: Community Development Director Terry Schweitzer, Economic
Development Planner Lisa Golder, Senior Planner Joe Pung, Planning Assistant Monique
Collier, the applicants and about 40 residents.

Motion by Holtrop, supported by Benoit, to excuse Kape from the meeting.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Kape absent -

Approval of the Minutes and Findings of Fact

Motion by Commissioner Holtrop, supported by Commissioner Poyner, to approve
the Minutes of October 26, 2021 and the Findings of Fact for: Case#29-21 — Equine
Assisted Development - Major Change to Site Plan — Located at 3220 32" Street
SE;Case#30-21- Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments Relating to: RPUD-1 &
RPUD-2 Descriptions; Adult Foster Care Facilities and amendment to the variance
request provision of the Subdivision Control Ordinance

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Kape absent -
Approval of the Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Pemberton, supported by Commissioner Quinn,
to approve the agenda for the November 9, 2021 meeting.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Kape absent -

Acknowledge visitors wishing to speak to non-agenda items.

There was no public comment.



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
November 9, 2021

Page 2
G.

Old Business
There was no Old Business
Public Meeting

Case# 32-21 — Master Plan Amendment Request — Change from Institutional to Medium
Density Residential Land Use Located at 2400 Forest Hill

Schweitzer stated 2400 Forest Hill Avenue is a 10.3 acre parcel currently the location for
Christ Community Church. He stated the surrounding uses are low density residential,
medium density residential and high density residential. He stated they would like to
change the land use designation from institutional to medium density residential.

Schweitzer discussed the background of the property He stated it has been zoned RPUD-
1 High Density Residential Planned Unit Development since 1992. The property is
phase 2 of the 80-acre Embassy Park PUD located south of Burton Street and along the
east side of Forest Hill Avenue. The original plan specified that the 10.3-acre property be
developed into 37 condominium units made up of an assortment of 2, 3- and 4-unit
buildings. The approval of the overall PUD plan included 182 attached condominium
units as well as a plat with up to 64 single family detached homesites. The overall
density of the project was less than 4 units per acre consistent with the low-density
residential land use classification in 1992.Schweitzer stated in 1995, phase 2 of the PUD
plan was changed to allow for the construction of the current place of worship. In that
same year the 56 lot Forest Meadows single family detached subdivision to the east and
the 32-unit Forest Meadows Condominium development to the south were initiated and
both have developed largely consistent with the original PUD plan.

Schweitzer stated on the church site the main building is in the middle of the property. He
stated the area to the north along Burton Street frontage is in a bowl. It is lower than the
frontage on Burton and Forest Hill. As you go along the east edge of the site there is as
much as a 30 foot drop from the top down to the backyards of the homes along the Forest
Hills subdivision. Schweitzer stated as you look on the southern portion of the site, it is
more a gradual slope down into the Forest Meadows condominium development.

Schweitzer stated Cypress Partners has come forward to the City to seek a change in the
Master Plan for this property. He stated they would like to change the land use
designation from institutional to medium density residential land use. The concept plan
portrays 65 units of owner occupied senior independent living apartment housing
consisting of 2,3 and4 unit buildings.

Schweitzer stated staff is seeking input from those that are present to get their comments
about the change. He stated given the nature of this type of review State law requires that
the Planning Commission take into account the comments, but also over the next 6 weeks
we want to allow for anyone who has any concerns, questions or opinions that they have



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
November 9, 2021

Page 3

the opportunity to share that feedback back to the Planning Commission. He stated after
the 6 week period there will be a time set for a public hearing for review and formal
action taken by the planning commission. He stated the hearing will be held on January
11,2022.

Schweitzer stated the Planning Commission has really focused on what has taken place
over the past 30 years. The plans and development of the properties on the west side of
Forest Hill Avenue have changed more substantially since the original plan in terms of
the types of housing and ownership. In 1995 the overall PUD was expanded by .97 acres
to the northwest as part of the development of two 40-bed assisted living facilities
(eventually licensed as adult foster care). In 2003 the overall PUD was expanded again
by 1.17 acres to the southwest to accommodate 23 attached townhouse condominium
units where two office buildings had originally been planned. In 2018 Clark at Keller
Lake received approval to build 70 independent living units of which 52 have been
constructed

Schweitzer stated this site is currently classified as an institutional use is now being
considered to be reverted back to a residential use. He stated the other aspect deals with
density, low density residential is 4 units per acre. What is being proposed now with the
65 housing units is medium density residential which can be anywhere from 4 up to 8
units per acre. He stated a lot of the conversation that has taken place with the Planning
Commission and is there is some receptiveness to the reclassification of it from
institutional to medium density residential provided that it be limited to no more than 6
units per acre, taking into account the surrounding development that has taken place in
that area

Jones opened the public meeting.

Steven Lipnicki, 2519 Bluff Meadows was present. He stated he supports changing the
classification from institutional to residential, but he does have some concerns of the
density that is being proposed. He is also concerned about the buffer area as well as the
homes that back up to where the new homes would be built. He is concerned about the
grading. The homes would be higher and almost bedroom level of some of the homes that
they live in as well as the condos. He stated he is concerned about greenspace as well he
would like to see more greenspace. He stated he is in support of the low density housing.

Susan Post, 2455 Candlestick, was present. She stated her concern is that there is a
columbarium located on the premises of the church yard. She has family members whose
ashes are there. She was concerned about the fate of remains of the 23 individuals that are
buried there close to Forest Hill and Burton.

Julie Dunakin, 2497 Bluff Meadows was present. She stated they live in a very sloped
area and invite the commissioners to come out and look at their neighborhood. She stated
she was told they own 1/3 of the hill. She stated the property is a large slope. She stated
when the commissioners are considering the density of the property to keep in mind that



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
November 9, 2021

Page 4

they are allowing possible walk outs looking down into their homes. She would like for it
to be low density.

Benoit pointed out that we are only discussing the Master Plan change from Institutional
to Medium density residential.

Marc Daneman, 2557 Forest Bluff Drive was present. He stated he is on the board for
Forest Meadows Condominiums. He stated the commissioners need to look at what is
appropriate in the surrounding area. He stated it is all low density residential. He stated
he is fearful of a medium density approval with the suggestion of it being 6 units per acre
because that is not enforceable to any future Planning Commission nor City Commission.
He stated if they are going to change the land use desognation it should be low density.
He stated another concern is traffic. He stated concerns with any future developments that
is going to increase the traffic. He stated this is premature to consider.

Lois Devries, 2504 Forest Bluff was present. She stated we should not be changing the
Master Plan so that the church can sell its property. She stated it is odd to have 65 —2
story buildings that are targeted towards 60-80 year olds. She stated she thinks there is a
lot of complication. She encouraged the commissioners to come and look at that property.
She stated it is on a very busy road.

Kathryn Lipnicki, 2519 Bluff Meadows Dr. was present. She stated she thinks that the
concept of the Master Plan potentially going back to what it was before would be more
feasible. She thinks the 37 units low density seems more reasonable. She would like the
commissioners to go with the original 37 units as opposed to doubling it 65, that should
not be on that 10.3 acre site.

Jim Vansolkema, 2552 Forest Bluff was present. He stated the traffic on Forest Hills and
Burton is growing and to have medium density there will be a lot of traffic. He stated the
low density seems better and not allowing the developer to go out on Burton. He stated to
the south there is so much vacant land.

Mark Kirsch, representative from the church at 2400 Forest Hills was present. He stated
they have been in the community since 1997. He stated over time it has been proven that
the building is not something that can be sustained. He stated their initial approach was to
look for another church that are more financially viable of taking it over and keeping the
ministry moving forward. He stated the amount of cost that it takes to keep that building
just sitting there is expensive. He stated there are people whose ashes are on the property
and the church is the caretaker. He stated he will reach out to the families and they have
been working with some area cemeteries to make arrangements for relocation. He stated
when he saw the work of Cypress Partners he felt very comfortable working with them.
He stated they looked at putting tiny houses on the property and staff let them know that
would not be desirable, then they looked at apartments. He stated the property is under
used and under developed and unfortunately a church cannot stay there, it is hard for



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
November 9, 2021

Page 5

them. He stated the Board feels comfortable to use the property to develop homes for
people.

Mike Parks representative of Cypress Partners was present. He stated medium density
residential allows up to 8 units per acre. The way the City of Kentwood works in a PUD
is on a net acreage basis. He stated it actually equates to 6 — 6 %4 units. He stated he is
asking for them to allow up to the medium density residential which allows 8 but when it
works through the system you can only get 6 - 6 Y. He stated they focused on this
because of the demand in the market. He stated the traffic associated with this product is
2 of what it would be for a single family home. He stated they think it is a terrific fit for
the property. He stated they will work through any and all issues with the neighbors and
the Planning Commission. He stated homes are in huge demand when they ran their
market studies and considered the demographics.

Dave Dunakin, 2497 Bluff Meadows was present. He stated he thinks they need to stick
to low density residential because a lot of that land isn’t buildable. There are going to be
some challenges.

Sue Hamilton, 2502 Bluff Meadows Dr. was present She wanted clarification on what net
density and intensity means. She stated her concern is they don’t know what the end
product might be. Schweitzer clarified that net density means you take away those things
that have easements on it where you can’t do anything else or the path in which the water
or sewer comes into the property. Discussion ensued.

Schweitzer stated there was question about the next steps in the process. Schweitzer
stated January 11, 2022 we will have a public hearing. He stated the residents will receive
a notice. He stated they can provide any additional input prior to that meeting that they
would like to share.

Case#30-21- Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Relating to Athletic Training Facilities
in Industrial Districts

Pung stated the amendments would make allowance for athletic training facilities but
would prevent other indoor recreational use such as go cart tracks, trampoline parks, etc.
from locating within industrial districts. The amendments would limit the size of such
facilities in an industrial district to 25,000 square feet. Limitations on competitive
spectator events would be imposed as part of the special land use review process

Golder stated the concern of the Right Place is that we don’t have enough industrial land.
For something to be built new they have to wait a year and a half to get the materials
necessary to build. She stated there is a real concern that we don’t have enough industrial
property right now to support any growth that we might have.

Poyner stated he is not in favor of looking at it larger than 25,000 square feet. However
he wonders if we should use industrial space for something like this. He stated he is not



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
November 9, 2021

Page 6

even sure he is in favor of 25,000 square feet, but if he had to choose, definitely not being
larger than 25,000 square feet.

Holtrop stated he is not sure if 25,000 square feet is enough. He stated if the sporting
place is going to pay more than industrial the landlord is going to take it. He stated he is
ok with that too. He stated he would love to see it larger.

Benoit stated he agrees that we are going to be taking up a bunch of industrial space. He
supported starting at 25,000 square feet maximum. If they find out it is a problem then we
go back and tweak it.

Quinn stated he is in support of the 25,000 square feet.

Pemberton stated he agrees 25,000 is a good start. He stated he thinks they need to get a
start somewhere and it doesn’t mean that the industrial space will disappear forever.

Jones stated she thinks 25,000 is a good start as well.

Case#33-21 Master Plan Request - Change from Office to Low Density Residential Land
Use- located at 2802 44" Street

Schweitzer stated when looking at the history on this property, up until 2004 the area
from 44" Street south to the Justice Center was master planned medium density
residential. In 2004 the developer came forward and proposed to change it to low density
residential with office use on the 44 Street frontage. It is split in that area because that is
where the low lands and the wetlands are on the overall property. He stated in both the
Kentwood Estates plat and he Woodhaven Condominiums further to the south there is a
lot of wetlands in those properties as well. He stated wetlands has had a part in terms of
how this has been parceled off. He stated the major reason they are going back to low
density residential is that it would be more consistent with the use that is immediately to
the south under development. Schweitzer stated the office market has disappeared, it has
been zoned office since 2004 and no proposal for development on the property. He stated
it was low density residential at one point now they are proposing to go back to low
density residential again.

Schweitzer displayed a photo of the developers concept plan. They are proposing
separate buildings with 20 bed adult foster care in each building. They are also looking at
the concept of screening to the single family detached subdivision to the east.

Mike Maier, the applicant was present.
Pemberton stated he doesn’t have a problem with the proposed change it has been master

planned office for a long time with no development. He stated his only concern with the
concept plan is the exit and entrance onto Walma. He surmised it is really close to 44™



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
November 9, 2021

Page 7

Street and he can see where it will be difficult to turn right out of there at certain times of
the day.

Quinn stated he has no issue with the use. Quinn wanted to know more about the living
quarters. Mayer stated they will be 10 bedrooms shared by 2 people, single story
buildings, residential in style.

Benoit stated he has no problem with conceptual plan, but the Master Plan discussion
should not be focused on specific plan.. He stated he has no problem with the change in
the Master Plan it is a good idea. He suggested if the applicant is going to provide the
commissioners with drawing provide them with 2-3 different examples of what can be
done there. Maier stated the language in zoning didn’t cover the adult foster care
language that the State used. Maier stated he agrees with Benoit, he wished there was a
way they can parallel the approval of the site plan and the zoning and the master plan.
The sequential way it is being processed is putting them out to March 1, 2022.

Holtrop stated he the can see the site for low density residential.

Brainerd stated she has no problem with low density residential. She stated we should
address the 2004 covenance. Maier stated the covenance has to be dealt with because
they are illegal and the seller knows that and he is working on that.

Poyner stated he doesn’t have a problem with the change
Jones concurred. She had no concerns, it makes complete sense.

Case#34-21 — Union @ Silver Station — Site Plan Review for an Apartment Development
— located at 5844 Division Ave SE

Golder introduced the request. She stated with this request is regulated by the Form
Based Code, Corridor General. She stated this parcel is 6.7 acres it was part of a 7.8 acre
property PUD that was approved in 1990’s. She stated they suggested a retail building, a
fast food with a drive-thru, and mobile home sales. The only thing that was built was the
Family Dollar building. She stated when they approved the overall plan our City
Engineering Department required all the detention to be in place; therefore we have a
nice detention easement going right along the front and also a cross access easement that
goes across the front as well. She stated that is going to need to be modified to allow this
to happen.

The surrounding uses include Brentwood Mobile home park to the east about 10 homes
are located up against this proposed development. To the south is the park and ride for

the bus rapid transit a car dealership in Wyoming to the east and a car dealership to the
north of Family Dollar.



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
November 9, 2021

Page 8

Golder stated the applicant is requesting site plan review of a 152-unit apartment
development located on 6.7 acres of property. Eight buildings are proposed; a
community room is proposed in Building B, adjacent to Division Avenue. Of the 152
proposed apartments, 40 are one bedroom units, 84 are two bedroom units, and 28 are
three bedroom units. The one bedroom units are 730 square feet in area, the two
bedroom units are 950 square feet in area, and the three bedroom units are 1,127 square
feet in area.

Golder stated the site is proposed to be developed at a density of 22.68 units per acre. By
comparison, the Cityline apartments were developed at a density of 21 units per acre.
Although there is no stated density maximum, if the development were as dense as
Cityline, only 141 units would be permitted.

Golder stated the development is accessed from Division Avenue on the southern edge
of the site. This driveway aligns with the auto sales drive driveway across Division
Avenue (City of Wyoming). In addition, it is possible that the apartment development
can be accessed through the Family Dollar parking lot. When the Family Dollar was
developed in 2000, it was part of an overall PUD development that included the site for
the proposed Union at Silver Station Apartments. Cross access between the two parcels
was a condition of the approval of the original development; a cross access easement was
recorded. The original cross access easement is located 60’ from the proposed cross
access for the apartment development. The easement will have to be amended in order to
allow cross access between the uses.

Golder stated the detention is going to be moved over to the south side of the site. She
stated sanitary sewer issues have to be addressed. They have to reroute some of the sewer
to another sewer district. The applicant Engineers are working on that as well.

Golder stated in the FBC we have build- to zones. She stated in Corridor General for our
Flex building the build to zone is between 5-20 feet, For a public road we take that
setback from the ROW.

Golder stated for the private driveways and access that go through the parking lot what
was done for City Line and what is proposed here is to take from the building to the start
of the parking. She stated generally speaking all those also meet the build-to line except
for building “E” they are a little too far. They measure to be about 27 feet, moving them 7
feet forward or closer would give more room along the edge. She stated that is a problem
that needs to be addressed. There is only 15 feet between the property line and the
buildings. She stated you will have the patios and air conditioners and then the entrance
to the buildings and there is about 25-35 feet from the property line to the mobile homes.

Golder stated there is some existing vegetation and some good sized trees on both the
apartment side and on the mobile home side. She stated we have asked the applicant to
take a look at where those trees are. She stated because of the grading and how close they
are to the lot line there will be no trees left on the property so that would all be just grass .



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
November 9, 2021

Page 9

She suggested by moving the building forward and seeing what kind of trees remain on
the mobile home site and look to see what areas they need to beef up the landscaping so
that there is some privacy for the mobile home community adjacent.

Golder stated this is a flex building with a dooryard fagade. Flex buildings required to be
150 foot maximum and 3 of the buildings are 160, therefore a variance would be
required. She stated the floor height the 1 floor required to be 14feet high 2" floor 8 feet
high. These buildings are 10 foot, the 1% floor is 10 foot they need a variance for that as
well.

Golder stated we need a little bit more information on the amount of transparency or
glass on the 1* floor windows. The dooryard fagade requires 20% clear glass on the first
floor, and at least 15% on the upper floors. The applicant must provide this information
on transparency to ensure compliance with is regulation.

Golder stated a horizontal expression line is required between the first and second floor.
The expression line is required to be between 24” and 42” and extend the entire width of
the fagade. Trim board appears be used but does not meet the 24-42” requirement of the
form based code. A variance is required.

Golder stated we also need additional information on the pole heights for the site lighting
and verify compliance with lighting levels.

Golder stated with respect to parking you go back to the regular zoning ordinance and
that would require 304 parking spaces and you can reduce that by 25% if there is adjacent
availability of parking. She stated we have the Silverline parking. That would mean they
need 288, they have provided those. They also have provided carports. She stated she
doesn’t really like them on the front of the building. She is hoping they can move them to
the side or elsewhere. She also suggested they move the dumpster back so it is not sitting
out in the front.

Golder stated the one thing she questioned was the sufficiency of open space in the plan.
The proposed development includes a clubhouse, a dog park, a playground, and an
“amenity space”. The applicant must detail what is included in the amenity space and
playground. She stated with 28 three bedroom apartments, there are likely to be a
number of children living within the development; the location of play area/open space is
limited within the development.

Tyler Knox, developer for the Annex Group 409, Massachusetts Ave Indianapolis, IN
46204 and Nicolas Fergatos, 9365 Counselors Row Suite 116 Indianapolis, IN 46240
engineer were present.

Fergatos stated this is a work force housing development very similar to CityLine
Apartments. Fergatos stated they are going to make some changes that staff mentioned.
They are going to move up the back buildings and look at the screening. He stated he



Proposed Minutes

Planning Commission

November 9, 2021

Page 10
went to the site and looked at some of the tree locations that were mentioned. He stated
there is a fence that runs on the property line and he would say the vast majority or
almost all the large trees you see from Division are off of the property, they are on the
other side of the fence and they will keep those. He stated leaving the property line
allows them to put some buffering if they need to or a nice newer fence.

Fergatos stated as far as the amenity spaces they can provide in greater detail what
MSHDA will require to be located on the grounds as well as certain sizing and different
types of playground equipment that they will be providing for the tenants.

Poyner questioned if we will have a couple work session and get the word out to the
neighbors particularly the ones in the mobile home park to make sure they have an
opportunity to be part of this process. Golder stated we are going to get notices to the
park management to make sure that the individuals are notified. Golder stated it depends
on the commissioners if they want to have more than one hearing but there will also be
City Commission level review regarding the financing of the community. Poyner stated it
is important to take into consideration the buffer zone and fencing he thinks that is a good
idea. He stated he isn’t sure what the impact of lighting will be. Golder stated we have
been provided a lighting plan, we can get that to the commissioner. Poyner questioned if
there was a traffic assessment. Golder stated in the report there is a projection of what
apartments will generally generate. She stated we asked the applicant to provide us an
assessment of what reduction in vehicle count might happen given the fact that the
project is located on the Silverline.

Brainard stated she did have concerns about the buffer and screening but it sounds like
they will be getting us some revisions. She stated the density jumped out at her she had
some concerns, however, there is a need for additional housing and being on the
Silverline there are a lot of pros to the project overall.

Holtrop stated if we are following guidelines in the FBC he is good with the project. He
stated he didn’t know if there was a way to reduce density and add more amenities but
that is his comment. He stated he noticed the bark park in the back corner. He stated if he
lived next door to that he was wondering whether or not he would appreciate it and
questioned if that could be moved. He stated Kelloggs Woods Parks about 4 blocks down
the road has a dog park. He wondered if he could connect somehow walking out the north
side of his parcel or not. Holtrop questioned the timeframe. Knox stated they plan to
submit their loan application to MSHDA this coming December 16, 2021, with their pilot
application 90 days after that with a potential closing date of October 1, 2022 and
construction starting then as well.

Benoit stated we approved this FBC and haven’t had a lot of bites except for apartments.
Golder stated one of the things we thought made Division Ave unsuccessful is the lack of
people living there so we were hoping for apartments. She stated we didn’t think we
would get a lot of mixed use and that was confirmed by the Division United Consultant.
She stated she thinks if we get more residential, because we don’t have any more big



Proposed Minutes

Planning Commission

November 9, 2021

Page 11
lots, it will be more townhouse, duplexes and 4 unit type. Benoit questioned if we put a
cap on apartments in the FBC. Golder stated no we didn’t. She stated we could look at
our Master Plan and be more specific in the FBC area. Benoit stated we have had two of
these developments now and it sounds like both of them need a few variances. He
questioned should we be tweaking the FBC. Golder stated the reason why we did what
we did is because the flex building is the only building that allows for sloped roofs. She
stated we discussed if we wanted something to be able to convert back to commercial and
vice versa and we want to be as flexible as possible. She stated the consultant thought it
was important to not have the buildings be too long. Benoit stated the biggest thing he
sees with the lighting is that it is supposed to stop at the property line, but the problem is
residents still see the light and those are the biggest complaints he hears, but he lets them
know yes you are going to see the light.

Quinn he would like to see a buffer but noted they plan to address that.

Pemberton stated density jumped at him. .He would like to see a few more onsite
amenities. He stated they have some hurdles to get through, but he would like to see it
happen. He stated he is excited to see this plan.

Jones questioned if Family Dollar is not amenable to using their parking lot what is their
next plan. Fergatos stated they have had trouble getting in contact with them. Family
Dollar and the Dollar store are now merging and the merger along with their legal
counsel was just completed yesterday. They have been held up and supposed to reach out
to him sometime this week. He stated they seemed like they are going to work with them
it doesn’t impact Family Dollar. Jones questioned the Silverline parking lot. Fergatos
stated they have had conversations with them and they are open to it. He stated long term
the developer can provide some type of connection across the ditch so residents don’t
have to walk along Division to get in there. Jones stated the open space and amenity
space is also important. Jones also stated it would be her vote to relocate the carports.
Know stated they have some other places they could put them and will be looking into
that.

L New Business
There was no New Business

J. Other Business
1. Commissioners’ Comments
2. Staff’s Comments

K. Adjournment



Proposed Minutes

Planning Commission

November 9, 2021

Page 12
Motion by Commissioner Benoit, supported by Commissioner Poyner to adjourn
the meeting.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Kape absent -

Meeting adjourned at 9:15pm

Respectfully submitted,
Ed Kape, Secretary



Memorandum

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Terry Schweitzer, Community Development Director
DATE: November 16, 2021

RE: Updated Master Plan Memo-2802 44" Street

During the November 9, 2021, work session there was good discussion concerning the master
planning of 2802 44 Street, SE. It appeared the consensus of the commission was that it may
be appropriate to change the Office land use designation to Low Density Residential like the
residential development to the north, south and east.

The staff report and graphics provided to the Commission in advance of the meeting made note
of the land use designations and development densities of the surrounding properties. The forms
of the surrounding residential development include single family detached subdivisions, single
family attached condominiums and attached apartments. The density of the detached single
family developments are relatively lower than the density of the attached residential uses.

Another prominent factor in the land use planning discussion of this 4.7 acre site is its
relationship with the 24 acre area south along the Walma Avenue frontage. In 2004 the 29-acre
area on the southeast corner of 44" Street and Walma Avenue was zoned R1-C Single Family
Residential and Master Planned for Medium Density Residential use. That summer the property
owner sought and secured rezoning of the southernmost 24 acres to RPUD-1 to accommodate a
plan for a low density attached condominium development at 4 units per acre. The northernmost
balance of the site was rezoned to Office. The subsequent update of the city’s Master Plan in
2005 reflected the changes in land use associated with the approved rezonings.

In the past two years the city has approved changes to the development plans for the RPUD-1
zoned properties. The northernmost 12.83 acres is being developed to accommodate the 38-lot
Wildflower Estates single family detached plat. Along the north edge of the plat there is a
designated wetland area common to the subject site. The southernmost 11.82 acres, Woodhaven
Condominium, has received final site plan approval to construct 41 single family attached
dwellings. However, the 4.7-acre subject site fronting on 44" Street is still zoned office and has
not been developed over the past 17 years.

1|Page 2802 44'" Street Master Plan Amendment Review



If the land use designation is changed to Low Density Residential the associated zoning districts
would still make special land use allowance for clinical office use for the admittance and
treatment of human patients by a professional, such as a physician, dentist, or the like, except,
that under this provision, the patients are not lodged therein overnight.

Next Steps

On November 23, 2021, a public meeting will be held inviting residents residing within 300 feet
of the property at 2802 44" Street to discuss the proposed change in the master planned land use
designation of the site from Office to Low Density Residential. This meeting will initiate the
minimum 42-day review period required under State Law to accept comment on the proposed
master plan amendment. No action will be taken at this time.

On January 25, 2022, a public hearing will be held inviting residents residing within 300 feet of
the property at 2802 44" Street as well as area transportation, railroad and land use agencies,
adjoining communities and public utility providers. The Planning Commission can then take
formal action on the request.

2|Page 2802 44" Street Master Plan Amendment Review







































El Y44
8¥S6Y IIN ‘POOMUBY| 'S BAY UOISING

NOILVLS "3ATIS 1V NOINN

—— OB —NOUVIS UIANS IV NOIN

»)

b€ ‘8103 pueio
NOISIAZY - TYACHJdY NY1d 2115 91'L1'LZ0T X DNLIWOLOHA 2LS] 003
NOISIAZY - TWAONJJY NY1d 2115 91L1'LZ0z X JOYNDIS LS| L'Sad
NOISIAZY - TYACHJJIY N¥1d 3115 91'L1'LZ0T X SNOILYAZTZ WOINZLXZ (2) ONIATING| L'vald
NOISIAZY - WACHJdY N¥1d 3115 91L1'LZoT X SNOILYAZTZ ¥OIN3LX3 (3) ONIdTING| s vaid
NOISIAZN - TYAONdY NY1d 3.LIS gl'LL'1zoT X SNOILYAZTI ¥ORNILXE (d) ONIATING | ¥'ad IS VEL691 TVIOL
NOISIAZY - TYACHddY N¥1d 3115 91LL'1zoz X SNOILYAZTS doRIZIX3 (2) ONIATING| Evald )
NOISIAZY - WAO¥NJdY NY1d 3115 9. L1'1z0T X SNOILYAT T2 3018313 (@) ONIATING| T vald “m mﬁﬂw M wn_%“wm
NOISIAZY - TYACHddY NY1d 3115 91 L11Z0T X SNOILYAZTZ d0RIZ1x3 (¥) ONIATING| | vald 1582020 13 ONIGTNG
NOISIAZY - WAONJJY NYld 2115 91L1'1Z0Z X SNOILYAZTE WoIFLXE d3N0102|TTad 1S 6v2'Z1L LA ONIGTING dNOYO XINNY IHL
NOISIAZY - TWACHddY NY1d 3115 91L11T0T X IANLDZdSaTd doTLXA[ 1 'Tad 4S €56'71 LO ONIATING
NOISIAZN - TYAOJdY N¥d LIS 9L'LL 1oz X N¥d ¥0014 (2) ONIATING | §'Lad 4S6l0'4z LA ONIATING INIWIOVNVIN
NOISIAZ - TWAQ¥ddY NY1d 3115 91 L1120t X NY1d 80074 (2) ONIATING / (D) ONIdTING| € Laid um wmmw w« wn_%“wm
NOISIAZY - TWACHJdY NYId LIS 91L11Z0T X NY1d ¥007d (8) INIGTING[ T Lad dNOYO X3INNV IHL
NOISIAZY - TACHJdY NYd 3115 9111 1T0T X NYT1d ¥007 (v) ONIaTINg[ 1 1ad NMOQaMv3ddg 14 0S -
NOISIAZN - WAONJAY NY1d 3LIS 9L11LZ0T x STIVLAA 34¥DSANY| 0192 YOLOVHINOD
NOISIAZY - VALY NY1d 3LIS 9L'11'1z0z X 23 & Y3V "NY1d dvDSANY1| 2092 SLINNZ§1 V101 301440 20¥€°222°LE2
N a2 Bifhigdis X B e SLINN 82 ‘SLINN WOOMa38 € 07¥67_IN ‘NODINSNI
NOVSIATM maai s SHYE RIS SLINN ¥8 ‘SLINN WO0YA38 2 0L¥ 3LINS / INNIAY SIHHOW 91€
QIGIAZIN - A AON LI Ny L IS a7z Y2 caviaazcl aical SLINN O :SLINN WOOYa3d | NI ‘ONOrIA YIMOO0H
NOISIAZY - TYACNJIY NY1d 211G 9111 LZOT X 23 @ vV -NYd LNIWIAONIWI LS| 205D NMOAMVINE LINN
NOISIAZY - TYAO¥LdY NY1d 3115 gl'L1'1zoz X VIV -NY1d LNIWIAOAWI 31IS| L0SD 1031IHONY
NOISIAZY - TYACHIY N¥1d LIS 911 LT0T X N1 LNSWIAOALWI 3LIS TIvIA0| 0052
NOISIAS - WAONddY Nv1d 3115 guiiizoz X SIv13d ALAILN 3115 0170 ONIATIING XI1d LLINW 30UV GE€8Y-209-21€ *1D03dId
NOTGIATS - WADSJY NV 1d 9115 G TLIe0e X D9 vaNY NV 1d AL 3115] C0vo| 3000 O 22 INOO SHOXINNVIHL MMM
uc_gﬂiﬂjﬂ SIS M_._v_v_vw 0 zU._M_ SV RY u_)._._ WSS VoV Y ONINOZ _ $029% NI ‘SITOdVYNVIANI
QUEIAZN - AN ALY N1 3G — ST IAIAG, 008, == || 00€ ILINS ‘IAV SLLISNHOVSSVIN 60
NOISIAZY - TYAONddY NY1d 3115 9111 LTOT X 2 3 @ Y3aY -NY1d JOVNIVad ANY ONIdYa0 3115| Z0ED 1v.LOL 2§} "SIINN ONIAT 4NOND XINNY JHL
NOISIAZY - TWAONJY N¥1d 2115 CININY 424 X ¥ Y -NY1d JOVNIVAA ANY ONIAVaD 3LIS| LOED
NOIGIAZY - TWACSdaY N¥1d 3115 EININE<7%4 X NY1d 2O¥NIvald ONY ONIAvaD 311 TIvagA0| 0069 NOILVINHOANI 1O3royd S EFTORENE]
NOTGIASE - RADSJAY Nv 1d 2115 gL Lv teue X CY1d0 NOIINSAISd NOILT 1104 S3LVMASULS| OLLT
NOUIGIAZSS © IRAUSJAY NY 1d 3115 GT LT LeUC X[ 7% d ¥38Y "N¥ 13 NUILNIAZEE NUILIT 1104 S2LVMRNEULS| cUtd
ZE al-Ll-1ZnZ Y (EL NALLATINA NI IMAAWNA LG 1NN
'.\u.ﬂ?H/— Pl V7 Vo \ N VRN W, . SN al MEJevd AT L ALALIAITATIN L ALALLATIA L ST WA ZLINA LS TIAIIAANL_NNLA
NOISIAZ - IYAQNdY NYTd 3115 ILLLLEOT X 2.3 8 ¥V NyvId 3116 _€00D1,
NOISIAZY - TYAONdY N¥1d LIS 9111 LT0T X ¥ 3 -Ny1d 3LI6| 2002
NOISIAZY - TYAQNddY N¥1d 3115 9lLILzoT X NY1d 3115 TIva3A0| 1002
NOISIAZY - TYACddY N¥Td 3115 9L ITOT X AZANNG DIHAYE0040L ONILSIX3| 153 —
NOISIAZY - TYACddY N¥d 3115 9lLl'LzoT X 133HS NOILYWaOANI 1O3roxd| 0002
AT A D T I zes A NI IN O
NOILJINOS3a FONYNSSI LNFNAND [3Lva 3ONVASSI LNZRIND | G JWYN L33HS e
w m ]
(] o
z = :
?
<
M XNDZ_ l—-mmIm NOILYD01 123rodd: —

8YG6¥ IIN 'POOMIUBY] °S 8AY UOISIAIQ

NOILVLS Ad3ATIS 1LV NOINN




c
woorssaauiBuasuninsuodsdi-mmm | [e) e
0Lzv'L19°LTE yd S len '
28
0vzoy NI ‘stjodeuelpu] e85 <Z( 2z
9TT 9UNS ‘MOY SI0|9SUNOD 59E6 oV c5= 330 oz
Sgciy o2 2
TSYHHNIONH N j S=>2g85¢ HES =z
ONILTASNO DB n<is AgE g
@ NOLLdI¥DS3a 3LvQ | 438NN (o1
s =
2 @
Qo
E
<
N 3
ol & =)
g |2
[CI g
o g ©
— = [G)
z| =
=t | =
& <
a
S4-5NINOZ
v NP VA=A ol Gy b Y 1

5%13’; / N

N JERNRRA R/ NEARSURS

(R 5

1 K\\.s\\N ﬂﬂfw ********* } Ei

4

ZONING: R1-D

%LA

N

L;§§§§§§§
N

N

A

07

ArHIHHEE

UTILITY EASEMENT

1] PR |||

N

£
[
H1tEH
a

=2
=
*

ZONING: FBC

ZONING: FBC

.
& T
¥ (/a il
C *
PLAYGROUND)|
1
i
Ui
|’ L3
T
[ I |

<l

2 5’1:;'2221 |

JAV NOISIAIQ




V V3IYY
“NV1d 31IS

AWva | WGANN

NOLLdI¥I53d

NOISIAIY
- IVAOYddV
NV1d 3LIS

8YS6Y I ‘POOMIUD)Y
35 @AV UOISING p18S
syuswedy
uonels JaA|IS @
uolun

LOVE'TZL VET
woo'Buofepienooy
Ovv6Y IN "UoBaSNIN
0Ly eUns
anY SIIOW 91€
*ouj Buoraq JoYooH

0/2t°L19°LTE Yd
0bZ9v NI ‘sijodeueipu)
9TT 22INS ‘MOY SI0|ISUNCD S9E6

T SYHENIONE[SH]
SNILTASNO D!

wodsszauwBuaBunnsucasdl-mmm

oz=ras

3NOH TSI = m

AN3I93TNVId

NOILVA313 A00T4

ANMHILYN

INMHILYW

ooooo

=1
e i

\

0oo

Z@

L[

Hi

il

7N

S==-steSc-rercdf-dirreecdomemsenedeRea=f

ET 7 o e )

=
i
:
ol

1
1]
H
o m n A M
“ A E
L P [ “* . Mm
F £ w
1
7" — L >\
1
1

¢ ECEETrer

{-
s:¢

T
|
5

e e w—

3AV NOISINIQ

AN B4

1202 114 soqwor




T gL Berge

e -lllquﬂWw@liEJ\\\
- ) _w Co mﬂw B3REAL S
| | o e | |
ﬁ o I “— B m 1 ,ﬂ | | [ ".Trr\lﬂl\n\-
. 2 A N —
] (S e I N R N -1 7
ﬁ\\_\ e N 1 7
[ " [ A I o
| . T
1 =loal |/ h“__ LO | [-— woaws | ﬁ
| | , S e
! D D\k \\ “ i I L ﬁ %
| el ] \\ . E
) T
, I i _
, \k\\“\i@% ! | | W‘#
" - Y e . mﬁ | | = | I
| =S I g B
| [ i 8 —f
; — = i ) T 2
| — = _ N S
ﬁ — . Jl
| — AL :
! M eEH : feicy
| T : -\m/,mm:u‘ =
| — _@u@ =0
| a —L _
i — _
S — — []
1 [ —
Z ]
: — |
m [T m::::zﬂjrx _ —
| SN
%«1 |I|IL“!|IIW_|IQIUIH<ED- —
I S = >0
| = Im_m




wodssaaulBuasuninsuodsdl-mmm
0L2Zy'L19°LTE yd

0vZ9v NI ‘sijodeuelpu;

9TT 2NS ‘MOY $I0|9SUN0D S9€6

TSYHANIONTY |
ONILTASNODME

Hooker DeJong Inc.

Union
@ Silver Station

Kentwood, Ml 49548

Apartments
5844 Division Ave SE

SITE PLAN
APPROVAL -

REVISION

LANDSCAPE

OVERALL
PLAN

NOLLdI¥DS3a 310 | 438NN

LANDSCAPE ORDINANCE CHART

2 WA O)
el s %)

n

ON

BUILDING F
EFE: 669.00

N

5:9

.
U

\
Il;\\ NN
S \\\\\\\Q\\‘

N N

2\

=g

54
]

£l
e
N

N

wwwwwwwww

g
AN N0
s o
I z,
LI 3¢

-

4_ 101 17

WOWSEGHO)
5262620

S

5
g ONIT

;

i B
Nl A7

N Pt
l“'-" 7
.




INMHILYIN

ANITHILYIN
- — i —

3903 TYLIW HUM HLvd INOLS

W, VIYY NY1d ]
3dVISANV1 SILON N¥1d O GOSN

SILON 1VYINID \»n-n.) .
s e
[ =
y
7 01699 -344
| " aoNialng
|
|

VY
AL

o)

3LvQ | 438NN

05°0£9 -344

g ONIaTIng

NOLLdI¥DS3a

NOISIATY
- 1YAOYddVY
NV1d 31IS

SSVHD Q331 3HLVAI S HALSHI0A T

o 3ma|

VI WvasO VI

NZND MONS,

o

8YS6Y I ‘poomua)|
35 3AY UOISING pY8S
sjuswedy
uonels JaA[IS @
uolun

05049 344

Vv ONIaTINg

09029 344

Niaing

L0VE'TZLLET

woo Buof
Ov¥6Y 1IN ‘UoBaSNY
0Ly aung.
BAY SWIOW 9LE
*ou| Buoraq Jay00H

3]

MEIRY

= —

~ g .

— N

|
oniazas

B_g*

0L2Zy'L19°LTE yd
0vZ9v NI ‘siodeueipu]
9TT dMNS ‘MOY SI0JaSUNOD S9EE

Dﬂ‘S}IEIE[[\HE)I\I’E['

Bl

wodssaaulBuasuninsuodsdl-mmm

1SIT INVId

ONILTASNOD (Ij'

{PUBIIE W PO'L - 1207 L1 JoqwaION



c
woo'ssvauiduasuninsuoosdmmm | 5 o w oo
o ° 2,03
oreyiostend [ £ 8 E=R '
ovzov NI ‘siodeverpul | 2 S & cScas Z2= w
P sg I¢ hocs <<o o <-
oTT s ‘moy siosunod s9g6 [ S 2 5 g SV c53 IS0 ISR
- c 29 apwn R
Seoedd SOt oL o%n |f
— ) > £ g !
"”SHEI'E[NI’E)N'E[' j EEREER o2 g5¢ me > DZ<Z):
- waBY |Sc=3%: N E -4 =z
oNILTASNO O |825255 o &8 < e |8
NOLLdI¥DS3a 3LvQ | 438NN Q- 2

FOR EVERY S FEMALES

ores.

2 W
[mE=—=
SALET =20

common Name

[Swacen cuommie

PLANT LIST

00699 344

3 ONIaIng

& 0
g i
| =4 o
| :(l =z
| = E(
| w 3
| i &
| z G} O] =+~
=
o
cC
NS
o<k
Lol
B s
Lo
€
O
| -
|
i o !
| | ‘
| g o4 |
§ 0 _
L 4% -
m| & !
: x
Do %
9 Vikﬂj pAERN ANIMHILYN
= m— — —
V\IEHV‘ VV3Y SN\“HJLVW

05699 344

I ONIaTINg

m=
a = e
(7)hneas

|

ANMHILYN |

— n -
INAHILYN |

{PUBIIE W PO'L - 1207 L1 JoqwaION




120z

85S6Y I ‘POOMIUSY ‘S BAY UOISING

NOILVLS d3ATIS LV NOINN

1'l¥d [NV1d 30014 (v) ONIQTINg

a=zme

NV1d 40074 1Sd1d TVOIdAL

ZrL'6T aviol (47414 viol
6.8'6 ¥OO0T4 qQue| 6.8'6 ¥O0O0T4 Q|
6.8'6 ¥OO0Td aNE| 6.8'6 ¥OO07Td aNE|
786'6 ¥O0O01d 1St 786'6 ¥O0O014 1St

(4s9) v3uv oNIaTINg

(4s9) v3uv oNIaTINg

o

zere

NV1d 90074 93ddn WOIdAL

20aR09)

vz 8|88 ol [vz| 8|8 |8 IvioL
zu| v | v | v |woouaags| [zv| v | v | v |wooua3se
zv| v | v | v |woonaase| [zv| v | v | v |woouaase
o|of o] o|[woonaast o|of o] o|woonaast
o |aue|ane| Lst SLINN o |aue|ane| Lst SLINN
m 0014 m 0014

v1va (zv) oNIa1ing

viva (lv) oNIa1ing




9L'LL1202
85S6Y I ‘POOMIUSY ‘S BAY UOISING

NOILVLS d3ATIS LV NOINN

Z'14d [NV1d 3001 () ONIaTIng

0= 81

NV1d 40074 1SHId4 TVOIdAL
o

o

WoOW RUYM

o=

NV1d 0014 ¥3ddN TvOIdAL

SL0°2Z viol
068 ¥OO0T4 queg|
0.6'8 Y0074 AN
SL0'6 ¥0074 1sh

(4s9) v3uv oNiaTIng

zz|e|8|o VLOL
oo 0] o |wooyaase]
zz| 8| 8| 9 |wooxnaasze]
0|00/ 0 WooNa3g
3 |aue|ane| Lst SLINN
m 40014

viva (18) oNIalng




9L'LL1202
85S6Y I ‘POOMIUSY ‘S BAY UOISING

NOILVLS d3ATIS LV NOINN

¢'1dd [NV1d 3001 (3) ONIa1ng / (3) ONIGTINg

04 = 25

NV1d 0074 1SHI4 TVOIdAL

a=zme

NV1d 40074 ¥3ddN TVOIdAL

L1102 v1ioL|

vee'L ¥0O0Td Qe €551 V1OL|
vee'L ¥0O014 aNg vzz'L ¥0O01d4 aNZ
62€'L ¥0074 1sh 62€'L ¥0O074 1St

(4s9) vauv oNiaTIng

(4s9) v3uv oNIaTINg

vz| 8| 8|8 VLOL 9| s 8 Ivi0L
oo o] o|woonaase of o 0 |woouaase
oo o] o|woonaasg of o 0 |woouaasz
vz | 8 | 8 | 8 |[WooNa3d || 9| s 8 |Wooua3s i
O |aug|anz| 1sk SLINN o | anz | 1si SLINN
m 40014 m 0014

viva (1d) oNIaling

viva (19) oNIa1ing




9L'LL1202
85S6Y I ‘POOMIUSY ‘S BAY UOISING

NOILVLS d3ATIS LV NOINN

p'1dd [NV1d 30014 (@) ONIaTIng

=25

NV1d 40074 1Sdid

6vLT) 1oL
059°C 0014 Q¥e|
667 ¥OOT4 aNg|
080°s ¥0O014 LSt
(4s9) vauv oNiaTIng
. H | z v v Tv10l]
N m 4 v| 0 z Z |wooua3ase
9| ¢ z z |woo¥a3asz
0| o 0 0 |wooya3s |
o | a¥e | anz | st SLINN
m ¥0014
viva (1a) oNIaTing

NV1d 40014 AdIHL

|

[T T
RO

Aoamoo




9L'LL1202
85S6Y I ‘POOMIUSY ‘S BAY UOISING

NOILVLS d3ATIS LV NOINN

§'14d |NV1d 3001 (3) ONIQTINg

0 =8

o o

|

NV1d 40074 1SdId TVOIdAL
o

=

§
£
3

810°LL V101, 8L0°L1 Tv10L|
ssv's ¥0O014 aNZ| ssv's 0014 aNg|
£65'8 ¥0014 1S1 £65'8 0074 1St
(4s9) vauv oNIaTINg (459) v3uv oNIaTINg
9| 8 [} V101, 9| 8 [ V1oL
NVId 90074 934ddn ._<O_M_MM 0| o 0 |Woouaag ¢ 0| o 0 |wooya3g ¢
9| e 8 |Wooya3gz 9| 8 8 |wooya3g ez
0| o 0 |wooxya3d i 0| o 0 |wooua3s i
o | anz | 1si SLINN o | anz | st S1INN
m ¥0014 m ¥0O0T4

viva (z3) oNialing

viva (13) oNialing

i

§




9L'LL1202
85S6Y I ‘POOMIUSY ‘S BAY UOISING

NOILVLS d3ATIS LV NOINN

L'cdd 7m_>_._.0m_n_m~_m_n_ L[oJLEINE




S6Y I ‘POOMIUB S ©f

8s v voising
NOILVLS d3ATIS LV NOINN

(AL 720_._.<>m_._m_ JOI¥3ALX3 ANO10D

<<<<<<<<<<




pS6Y I ‘POOMUSY ‘S O

o W uoising
NOILVLS d3ATIS 1V NOINN

L'vdd [SNOILVAZ3 ¥OR3LX3 (V) ONIaTIng

ou-en (Trad)
NOILVAITI INOYH (V) ONIaTNg \ + /

suman (Trad)
NOILVATT3 3AIS 'dAL (V) ONIQTINg \ & /

Ee |
[
&

EEEg

H=m| =

B
e
NI AN
- J




9S6Y I ‘POOMIUSY ‘S &

o W voising
NOILVLS d3ATIS LV NOINN

Zvdd |[SNOILVAII ¥ONR3LX3 (8) ONIQTINg

s

mem [

i

L)

E
=
:.!_I'__

HH) |




NOILVLS d3ATIS LV NOINN

€'v¥d |SNOILVAITA ¥0R3LX3 (D) ONIQTINg

(Erad

G
L

=k
1]

=

=

@:
&l
E
[E=

=

|

szszszszsz \\\H :. d |

NOILVAS TS INOSS (3) SNIGTINg ()
i
it

Ch]

it
H
li
==
LE
]




(TR
L
m[j

/™ BUILDING (D) FRONT ELEVATION

W = 10

(2 BUILDING (D) TYP. SIDE ELEVATION

W =10

BUILDING (D) EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS\ PR4.4

UNION AT SILVER STATION

Divisi

jon Ave S, Kentwood, MI 49548

2021.11.16




9S6Y I ‘POOMIUSY ‘S &

o v voIsiNG
NOILVLS d3ATIS 1V NOINN

S'v¥d |SNOILYA31I ¥ON¥3LX3 (3) ONIQTINg

]

H
=
0

i
ARi
5
i
[
CH




9S6Y I ‘POOMIUSY ‘S &

o W voising
NOILVLS d3ATIS 1V NOINN

L'v¥d [SNOILYAZ1T ¥OR3LX3 (d) ONIATINg

(e

WO =8 L'ydd
NOILVATTI INOYS () ONIaTing \ + /

:

L

EHiEl

EEHAY

tires] A
R ]

5

<
g

) E

wiE =




. L

998/-656-998
wodsosdAe|d

€069t NI ‘Owoy0)
M 00T HD S ST8t

soidAe|d

juel|nsuo) sajes -yaeq|emyds xel

3
JUBPISaId IIIA -SOO|A] unasnf

soidAe|d
:Ag pajuasaid

dnoJo xauuy ay|



papn|ou| J0N uollejjeisu| g ‘xel ‘1ysia.4

«AuQ 1dwdinby s1 3udid 1V

suol}dQ usisag punoJisAe|d IS




. L




. L




. L







. L




. L




. L




o4
r




o4
r




. L




o4
r

04L°TS 189S SuIms Aeg ¢ 08S‘TS :19S SuIMmS Aeg T




. L

papn|ou| 30N uoilejjeisu] g ‘xej ysiai4
«AlUO Juawdinb3 si Sudld ||V

suondo 41931|2ys uosijod




. L

G88'STS :,0¢ 3Jenbs uosijod




o4
r

QI8LTS

:,0C |eAluie) uosgijod




3|qe|leAy os|y uoido siyL
(,Tx,9T smoys aSew)

GLT'TTS :,8TX,CT INVY uosijod




v L

3|qe|leAy os|y uondQ syl
(,VEX,0€ Y34 smoys a8ew)

STOVIS
L 7TX,9T MY uosi|od




GOY'ES ‘plwelAd apeys 1sod

9|3ulIS JaA3|1nue) ,0TX,0T sAemAys




. L

pPapN|du| JO0N uolle||eisu| ¥ xe] ‘Wy3iai4
«AlUO JuawWdinb3 si BudLd ||V«

ssulysiuin4
9US |9915A|0d Jalwald




. L

(3unoy 92e4uNng (3unoy
40 Aung 10941Q ‘Suipuelsasud ul 3|qe|leay) 92e4uns 1 Aing 10941Q Ul 9|ge|ieny)

9€SS :|eIDIA papuedx] OT'TS 19915 1D
-youag uoidweyd ,9 13seq -youag Jnojuod 9

sayouag




~

sadeys |eAnQ 13 “4ejnduelday
‘punoy ul d|gejiene os|e sa|qeL

(3unoyp aoepns (3uno @deyns
1o} 9|ge|ieAe sy 3uizunow ‘Suipueisasid) Joj 3|qe|ieAe sy duinunow ‘Suipuelsaald)

STARAS LTSTS
:S1SaJ¥0eg ou 9|ge] aienbs i :s1sa.30eg /M sa|qel aJenbs

s3|ge] JIudid




. L

85S$ P17 1e|4 73 JauIT 8EYS P17 1e|4 73 JauUI /M
/M 3]0e1d303Y Ysed] uo||eo Z¢ 9|oe1daday ysed] uoj||es gg

s9|oe1daday ysed|




~

sgel /M JuUnoA 3depns
1o Aing 10241Q Ul 3|ge|leAy

GCY'TS oey ayig ajA1s
9leoH pPapIsS a|ghoq

SRENENT:

JUNOA 92e4nS 40 Aung 12941Q Ul 3|qe|leAy
865S 5319 6 -)oey ayig dooT ¢

09%S :saig £ -oey ayig doo ¢
GTES 'saIg G -joey ayig dooq ¢




r

8695 :[991S IND J9se
G9€ES (|e13|A papuedx3 G9E¢ U9IUE|d PUNOY

laque|d aJienbs

siajue|d




. L

(sapeds a8Je7 yum paling suoirdo yiog)
Y¢S :8uly adl4 yoeg-|iL
£1TS 8ury 2414 Aseuonels

S3uUly 9414




. L

JunojA adejin
mMNNmNm,W\::_M_,_ Um:u_,m : 8v78$ -ealy 3uI400) “u| bs 00S

21849 Suj00) 7G9S :ealy 3unjoo) "u| "bs 00€
3|geisnlpy /m ||1uD |e1sapad J13YS 73 pIT /M ||UD |eIS9pad

S[|11D Jed




